

NORTHSHORE AREA OF NARCOTICS ANONYMOUS AREA SERVICE COMMITTEE

April 18, 2021

**Administrative Committee and Subcommittees [7/10]**

|                  |             |         |  |
|------------------|-------------|---------|--|
| Chairperson      | Chris G.    | Present |  |
| Vice-Chairperson |             | Open    |  |
| Secretary        | Shea K      | Present |  |
| Treasurer        | Rock H.     | Present |  |
| ASR              | Bobbie B    | Present |  |
| ASR-alt          | Malysa W.   | Present |  |
| A&F Chair        |             | Open    |  |
| P.R. Chair       | Matt B.     | Present |  |
| Policy Chair     |             | Open    |  |
| H&I Coordinator  | Kathleen D. | Present |  |

**Group Service Representatives [6/14]**

1 = present, 2 = absent, 3 = inactive, 4 = written report submitted

|                                |                                  |     |  |
|--------------------------------|----------------------------------|-----|--|
| Bogalusa House of Recovery     | GSR-Clay S.                      | 2   |  |
| Get Real (Northshore)          | GSR-Kenny R.                     | 2   |  |
| *Lifetime                      | GSR-Shannon H                    | 1/4 |  |
| New Attitudes                  | GSR-Gary B.                      | 2   |  |
| *New Life                      | GSR-Reuben W.<br>ALT-Harvey      | 1/4 |  |
| *Rising Star                   | GSR-Toby M<br>ALT-Katelyn H      | 1/4 |  |
| *Serenity                      | GSR-Bobbie B.<br>ALT-Matt B.     | 1/4 |  |
| Spirituality in the Wilderness | GSR-Kathleen D.<br>ALT-Dickie D. | 2   |  |
| We Do Recover                  | GSR-Jonathan L.<br>ALT-Tim P.    | 2   |  |
| Second Chances                 | GSR-Mickey Joe M.                | 2   |  |
| Clean and Serene               | GSR-Russ V.<br>ALT-Janine B.     | 2   |  |
| *Freedom to Change             | GSR-Malysa W                     | 1/4 |  |
| *Spiritual Ninjas              | GSR- Rachel D.                   | 1/4 |  |
| The Place                      | GSR-Stephanie D.                 | 2   |  |

NOTE: Groups marked with (\*) have voting rights for following NSANA ASC. Quorum for next ASC = 4

**Secretary's Report:** Presented/Accepted Toby M. motion to accept Shannon H. seconded

**Initial Treasurer's Report:** Presented/Accepted. S. Malysa W. motion to accept Reuben W. seconded

## Group Service Representative Reports

### **Lifetime**

Hello everyone. My name is Shannon and I'm a recovering addict, representing the Lifetime group. Our meetings are held on Monday and Saturday evenings from 7:30pm to 8:30pm. We're located at 250 W Hickory Street in Ponchatoula. On Monday evenings attendance averages around 4 people. On Saturday evenings we average around 10 people. We have a \$100 donation today. Thank you for allowing me to serve. Shannon Hudson

### **Serenity**

Hi Family, I'm an addict called Matt. Serenity Group meets at St. Paul's Lutheran Church at 707 Dakota St, Hammond, LA at 7pm on Sundays. We have an average attendance of 8 addicts. We have a \$50 donation at this time. ILS. Matt B. GSR

### **Freedom to Change**

Hi. My name is Malysa W and I'm an addict. Freedom to Change is a women's meeting that meets every Monday at 7pm. We meet at St. Margaret Mary Church at 1050 Robert Blvd, Slidell 70458. The average attendance is 3 women. Our business meeting is the second Monday of every other month at 6:30pm. The next business meeting is June 14th. We have no upcoming celebrations. We have a \$33 donation being mailed in. In loving service, Malysa W.

### **Spiritual Ninjas**

I am an addict named Rachel and I will be the new GSR of Spiritual Ninjas. We meet at 1449 Fremaux in Slidell on Sundays at 7pm and Thursdays now at 7pm which we have contacted Matt about updating the time change. Attendance average is about 7 addicts and we have a donation of \$107.00 mailing in a check. We have Chris F. with 3 years and Sarah K. with 6 years celebrating on April 29th. Thank you for letting be at service Rachel D.

### **New Life**

Hello everyone, my name is Reuben and I'm an addict. It's good to see everybody. New Life in Franklinton at 1912 Greenlaw St. Average attendance is about 2-4 addicts. We are still doing well. We meet on Tuesdays and Fridays at 7:00pm. Whenever I find out more information, we have \$300 to donate. Thank you for letting me serve. Reuben, GSR

### **Rising Star**

Hi, my name is Toby and I'm an addict. Rising Star is located at 45418 Durbin Rd, Hammond, La we have meetings on Tuesday and Friday @ 7:30 p.m. Also meetings on Wednesday at 7:30pm on Zoom Meeting ID is: 340-850-4850 Password: rs2021. We have a \$75 donation. April 30<sup>th</sup> we have our 5<sup>th</sup> Friday speaker, we eat before, during and after starting at 6:30pm. May 14<sup>th</sup> we will not be meeting, the church is having a monthly thing there. We will be meeting in the parking lot and going out to ear. Thanks for letting me be of service. Toby M.

### **Get Real Northshore**

Not Applicable

### **New Attitudes**

Not Applicable

### **Bogalusa House of Recovery**

Not Applicable

### **The Place**

Not Applicable

### **Clean N Serene**

Not Applicable

## Updated Treasurer's Report

**Today's Unencumbered Funds:** **\$ 6,003.00**

**Group Donations:**

|                     |          |
|---------------------|----------|
| Spiritual Ninjas    | \$107.00 |
| Serenity            | \$ 50.00 |
| Rising Star         | \$ 75.00 |
| Get Real Northshore | \$ 0.00  |
| New Attitude        | \$ 0.00  |
| New Life            | \$300.00 |
| Lifetime            | \$100.00 |
| We Do Recover       | \$ 0.00  |
| Clean N Serene      | \$ 0.00  |
| Freedom to Change   | \$ 33.00 |

Donation Totals: \$ 665.00

**Expenses:**

|                       |          |
|-----------------------|----------|
| Area Zoom             | \$ 32.60 |
| H&I Literature        | \$168.90 |
| Region (seed to host) | \$300.00 |
| Convention Donation   | \$363.00 |

Expense Totals: \$ 864.50

**Updated Balance:** **(Including prudent reserve of 1,190.00) \$ 5,803.50**

### Sub-Committee Reports

**ASR Report:** Hi Family, addict called Bobbie.

The next Region will be held on July 10th-11th and the North area will be hosing. We need to send region the \$300.00 back that was sent for us to host, but we failed to do so due to COVID. Many thanks to our new Treasurer for mailing our large donation last Region in April in a lump sum of \$2055.19. The motion was deemed out of order and a motion was not necessary regarding the reserve of 10K for billboard project. We voted on a motion to stop the 3% going to Southern Zonal Forum and it did not pass. We will continue to send 3% to SZF. NAWS still needs financial support. Please donate directly if you can. I have included the minutes from RSC along with upcoming event fliers. PR provided copies of the billboard proposals to take back to the groups for review. If anyone is interested in the details. Attention: All GSR's---Next region we must turn in our yearly ASR reports. Please see the attached questions and provide the info regarding your area. Please have this info to me by June 1st. (The sooner the better.) Please email info directly to: Blouin.bobbie@gmail.com. Training is happening weekly if you want to get involved with our virtual convention. Volunteers are still needed. Please share your time, and talent by serving.

Co-host training for our virtual convention is available every Thursday @ 7:30pm via zoom:

Meeting ID: 5248293497

Password: NASC

FOLLOWED BY:

Convention Programming meeting every Thursday @ 8:30pm

Meeting ID: 5248293497

Meeting PW: NASC

Virtual one day Convention May 29th

Meeting ID: 9917082700

Meeting PW: LARNA

In loving service,

Bobbie B.

ASR

## Hospitals & Institutions

Kathleen with h & I here. We have had a panel leaders meeting where we went over the guidelines and how to work together as a team. Which is going well. We voted on the 15 pamphlets to have in the ADU facility. Which we put in a motion for 168.90. Thanks H& I

**Activities & Fundraising:** NOT APPLICABLE

**Public Relations:** Hi family, I'm Matt and I'm an addict. PR is doing good and the website and phone line are up and running. If any home groups need their meeting times or locations updated, please let me know. Also, if anyone would like to volunteer for the phone line, send me your phone number, days available and times available. ILS, Matt B. PR Chairperson

**Mailbox Report:** PO Box 291, Covington, La. 70434. There has been no mail. Rock H.

### OLD BUSINESS

Donation made to LRCNA for a total of \$1000 -  
(This vote was tied through home groups; Administration Committee voted to break tie)

### NEW BUSINESS

Positions open at Region contact Bobbie B.  
Open positions at Area: Vice Chair, Policy Chair and Activities & Fundraisers  
Next Area 06/27/2021 @ 3 p.m. to be held on zoom Meeting ID: 524 829 3497 Password: NASC  
Yearly ASR reports are due. Please send info to Bobbie by June 1<sup>st</sup>. Attached is a copy of what is needed.

### **MOTIONS:**

- 2021-04-01: Money Motion for reimbursement for Area Zoom in the amount of \$32.60. Intent to support Area to continue to have meetings. Maker: Rock H. Passed
- 2021-04-02: Money Motion for reimbursement H&I literature. Intent to replenish literature for Fontainebleau for men and women. Maker: Kathleen D. Passed
- 2021-04-03: Main Motion to merge Area and Rising Star zoom meetings ID. Intent is to save Area money. Maker: Toby M. Second: N/A. May readdress at next Area due to LRCNA using Area Zoom ID.

### Bring back to Home Groups

- Open positions in Region (contact Bobbie B.)
- Open positions in Area (Vice-Chair, A&F, Policy)
- Phone line volunteers needed. (Contact Matt B.)
- Help needed for LRCNA XXXVIII (contact Malysa W.)
- Info for yearly ASR report (info for this is attached)

### **Treasurer's Closing Report:**

**\$ 4,613.50**

#### **Donations going out:**

|      |            |          |
|------|------------|----------|
| LRSC | \$2,055.19 | Ck# 1277 |
| WSO  | \$1,027.59 | Ck# 1279 |
| SZF  | \$1,027.59 | Ck# 1278 |

### **Ending Unencumbered Balance:**

**\$ 503.13**

### **Ending Balance (includes Prudent Reserve \$1,190.00):**

**\$ 1,693.13**

Updated treasure report Motion to Accept: Reuben W. Second: Bobbie

**Motion to adjourn:** Chris G. Second: Reuben W.